
Subject: RE: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender
From: Laurie Goldman
Date: 02/17/2016 05:00 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>
CC: 'Lisa Schechter' <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Thanks!

Feel better Lisa!  

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:54 PM
To: Laurie Goldman
Cc: Lisa Schechter
Subject: Re: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

Lisa was out yesterday due to being ill and again today for the better
part of the day.  We will hopefully get to fixing the problem with her
email ASAP.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089
MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>

On 2/17/16, 1:18 PM, "Laurie Goldman" <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net> wrote:

All of my emails to Lisa are being returned -- how are we doing on
resolving
the IMAP vs. POP issue?  I use POP at home and at the office and have
never
experienced a problem.

Hugs,
Laurie

-----Original Message-----
From: Mail Delivery System
[mailto:Mailer-Daemon@elasmtp-banded.atl.sa.earthlink.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 12:50 PM
To: laurielgoldman@earthlink.net
Subject: Mail delivery failed: returning message to sender

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its
recipients. This is a permanent error. The following address(es) failed:

 lisa@mediadistrict.org
   SMTP error from remote mail server after RCPT
TO:<lisa@mediadistrict.org>:
   host mail.mediadistrict.org [66.84.14.160]: 550 Mailbox quota exceeded

------ This is a copy of the message, including all the headers. ------

Return-path: <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Received: from [75.82.92.136] (helo=LaurieGoldman)
 by elasmtp-banded.atl.sa.earthlink.net with esmtpa (Exim 4.67)
 (envelope-from <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>)
 id 1aW924-0007IL-S9; Wed, 17 Feb 2016 15:49:09 -0500
From: "Laurie Goldman" <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
To: "'Jim Omahen'" <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Cc: "'Lisa  Schechter'" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
References: <D2EA040E.B8DD%jim@mediadistrict.org>
In-Reply-To: <D2EA040E.B8DD%jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda, Board of Directors meeting, 02.25.16
Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 12:49:14 -0800
Message-ID:
<!&!AAAAAAAAAAAYAAAAAAAAAOTUnG3QzUdNjasrNAZdhnbCgAAAEAAAAED2iw0RPqhProKRJF



Lh
41EBAAAAAA==@earthlink.net>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
 boundary="----=_NextPart_000_0140_01D16981.9B593EF0"
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook 14.0
Thread-Index: AQGq2jkU5v6RWnQ9YKt81hJfAV0dBJ991Dyw
Content-Language: en-us
Disposition-Notification-To: "Laurie Goldman"
<laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

This is a multipart message in MIME format.

------=_NextPart_000_0140_01D16981.9B593EF0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
 boundary="----=_NextPart_001_0141_01D16981.9B593EF0"

------=_NextPart_001_0141_01D16981.9B593EF0
Content-Type: text/plain;
 charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Hi love - a few minor edits J

Re my travel plans:  I won't be available by phone on Friday or Saturday
and
I won't be able to reply to emails until the evening on both days.  I'll
be
available by phone and email on Sunday - and I'll be returning on Monday
and
should be home by 2 PM.  My cell phone number is:  310 890 1785

Hugs,

Laurie

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 11:04 AM
To: Laurie Goldman
Cc: Lisa Schechter
Subject: Draft Agenda, Board of Directors meeting, 02.25.16

Attached to this message is a draft agenda for our Board meeting to be
held
on 02.25.16.  Please review and advise.  Thanks.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

<http://www.mediadistrict.org> MediaDistrict.org

------=_NextPart_001_0141_01D16981.9B593EF0
Content-Type: text/html;
 charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

<html xmlns:v=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:vml" =
xmlns:o=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office" =
xmlns:w=3D"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:word" =
xmlns:m=3D"http://schemas.microsoft.com/office/2004/12/omml" =



xmlns=3D"http://www.w3.org/TR/REC-html40"><head><meta =
http-equiv=3DContent-Type content=3D"text/html; =
charset=3Dus-ascii"><meta name=3DGenerator content=3D"Microsoft Word 14 =
(filtered medium)"><style><!--
/* Font Definitions */
@font-face
 {font-family:Wingdings;
 panose-1:5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0;}
@font-face
 {font-family:Wingdings;
 panose-1:5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0;}
@font-face
 {font-family:Calibri;
 panose-1:2 15 5 2 2 2 4 3 2 4;}
@font-face
 {font-family:Tahoma;
 panose-1:2 11 6 4 3 5 4 4 2 4;}
/* Style Definitions */
p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal
 {margin:0in;
 margin-bottom:.0001pt;
 font-size:12.0pt;
 font-family:"Times New Roman","serif";}
a:link, span.MsoHyperlink
 {mso-style-priority:99;
 color:blue;
 text-decoration:underline;}
a:visited, span.MsoHyperlinkFollowed
 {mso-style-priority:99;
 color:purple;
 text-decoration:underline;}
p
 {mso-style-priority:99;
 mso-margin-top-alt:auto;
 margin-right:0in;
 mso-margin-bottom-alt:auto;
 margin-left:0in;
 font-size:12.0pt;
 font-family:"Times New Roman","serif";}
span.EmailStyle18
 {mso-style-type:personal-reply;
 font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";
 color:#1F497D;
 position:relative;
 top:0pt;
 mso-text-raise:0pt;
 letter-spacing:0pt;
 font-weight:normal;
 font-style:normal;}
.MsoChpDefault
 {mso-style-type:export-only;
 font-size:10.0pt;}
@page WordSection1
 {size:8.5in 11.0in;
 margin:1.0in 1.0in 1.0in 1.0in;}
div.WordSection1
 {page:WordSection1;}
--></style><!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>
<o:shapedefaults v:ext=3D"edit" spidmax=3D"1026" />
</xml><![endif]--><!--[if gte mso 9]><xml>
<o:shapelayout v:ext=3D"edit">
<o:idmap v:ext=3D"edit" data=3D"1" />
</o:shapelayout></xml><![endif]--></head><body lang=3DEN-US link=3Dblue =
vlink=3Dpurple><div class=3DWordSection1><p class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'>Hi love =
&#8211; a few minor edits </span><span =
style=3D'font-family:Wingdings;color:#1F497D'>J</span><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'><o:p></o:p></s=
pan></p><p class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'><o:p>&nbsp;</o=
:p></span></p><p class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'>Re my travel =
plans:&nbsp; I won&#8217;t be available by phone on Friday or Saturday =
and I won&#8217;t be able to reply to emails until the evening on both =
days.&nbsp; I&#8217;ll be available by phone and email on Sunday &#8211; =
and I&#8217;ll be returning on Monday and should be home by 2 PM.&nbsp; =
My cell phone number is:&nbsp; 310 890 1785<o:p></o:p></span></p><p =
class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'><o:p>&nbsp;</o=
:p></span></p><p class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'>Hugs,<o:p></o:=



p></span></p><p class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:#1F497D'>Laurie<o:p></o=
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
:p></span></p><div><div style=3D'border:none;border-top:solid #B5C4DF =
1.0pt;padding:3.0pt 0in 0in 0in'><p class=3DMsoNormal><b><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:"Tahoma","sans-serif"'>From:</span>=
</b><span style=3D'font-size:10.0pt;font-family:"Tahoma","sans-serif"'> =
Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] <br><b>Sent:</b> Wednesday, =
February 17, 2016 11:04 AM<br><b>To:</b> Laurie Goldman<br><b>Cc:</b> =
Lisa Schechter<br><b>Subject:</b> Draft Agenda, Board of Directors =
meeting, 02.25.16<o:p></o:p></span></p></div></div><p =
class=3DMsoNormal><o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></p><div><div><div><p =
class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.5pt;font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:black'=

Attached to this message is a draft agenda for our Board meeting to be =

held on 02.25.16. &nbsp;Please review and advise. =
&nbsp;Thanks.<o:p></o:p></span></p></div><div><div><p =
class=3DMsoNormal><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.5pt;font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:black'=

<o:p>&nbsp;</o:p></span></p></div><p class=3DMsoNormal><span =

style=3D'font-size:9.0pt;font-family:"Arial","sans-serif";color:black'>--=
<br>Jim Omahen, Operations Manager<br>Hollywood Media District =
BID<br>1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.<br>Hollywood, CA &nbsp;90038<br>Ph =
323.860.0088<br>Fax 323.860.0089<br><br></span><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.5pt;font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:black'=

<o:p></o:p></span></p><p><span =

style=3D'font-size:10.5pt;font-family:"Arial","sans-serif";color:black'><=
a href=3D"http://www.mediadistrict.org"><span =
style=3D'font-size:12.0pt;color:#56661E'>MediaDistrict.org</span></a></sp=
an><span =
style=3D'font-size:10.5pt;font-family:"Calibri","sans-serif";color:black'=

<o:p></o:p></span></p></div></div></div></div></body></html>

------=_NextPart_001_0141_01D16981.9B593EF0--

------=_NextPart_000_0140_01D16981.9B593EF0
Content-Type:
application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document;
 name="Board Meeting 02.25.16 agenda LLG edits.docx"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64
Content-Disposition: attachment;
 filename="Board Meeting 02.25.16 agenda LLG edits.docx"
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pV2SwZfm+eG+JNge0LwkCZ47oOnXBDR0rErEDbQpmdqWfIEoshpPPfl4argyv01/b12ZegvpFm
TJ
kkyLRJt7uRzbWct+QqW7RIcsVm3HI+zEiR57zpMmgq8jUhaI+g6NiSfeFNIR304CyPHVeWa7MO
8Q
+yJc1a9+RaOxdYmur8AdH92hlL0I/nX3afgRPHI0vka6MR5dX71Foyvj4pNJvHcdXV6TMaRfme
iX
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